
UNITED N A T I O N S 

E C O N O M I C 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

E/CN.k/SR,200 
5-June 1950 
ORIGIML: ENGLISH 

P R O V I S I O N A L 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 
Sixth Session 

SUT-MARY RECOIÎD OF TEE TWO HUIJDREDTfi MSETIBG-
Held at Lake Success, New York, 

on Friday, 19 May 1950, at 10 a.m. 

CONTENTS : 

Chairman: 

•Members : 

Draft international covenant on human rights : second reading 
(concluded) ( E / C N . V L . 9 , E / C N . V L . 9/Add.l, E/CN.Vb . 9/Add . 2 , 

E / C N . V L . I O , E/CN.II-/L.13, E/CN.VL . 15) 

United states of America Mrs. F. D. ROOSEVELT 

Mr. WHITLAM 
Mr. NISOT 
Mr. VALENZUELA 
Mr. CHANG 

Aus t r a l i a 
Belgium 
Chile 
China 



E/CH.U/SR.200 
Page 2 

Meníberat ícóiitlnuea) 

Mr, SORENSEN 
Mr. RAMADAN 
Mr. CASSIN 
Mir. LEROY-BEAULIEU 
Mr, KYROU 
Mrs, MEHTA 
Mr. MALm 
Mr. MENDEZ 
Mr. HOARE 

Mr, ORIBE 
Mr, JE7REM0VIC 

Also present! 
Mrs. GOLDMAN 

Representative of a specialized agency; 
Mr. EVANS 

Denmark 
Egypt 

France 

Greece 
India 
Lebanon 
Philippines 
United Kingdom of Great B r i t a i n 

and Northern Ireland 
Uruguay 
Yugoslavia 

Commission on the Status of Women 

International Labour Organisation 

Representatives of non-governmental organizations: 
Category A: 

Miss SENDER 

Mrs. GORDON SPRAGUE 

Category B: 
Mrs, AIETA 

Mr, NOLDE 

Mr, HALPERIN 

Mr. BEER 

Mr, PERLZiJEIG 
Secretariat: 

Ыг» SCHWELB 

Mr, SCHACHTER 

Mr. DAS ) 
Miss KITCHEN) 

International Confederation of 
Free Trade tuiions (ICFTU) 

World Federation of united Nations 
Associations (WFUNA) 

Catholic International Uhion f o r 
S o c i a l Service 

Commission of the Churches on 
International A f f a i r s 

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish 
Organizations 

International League f o r the 
Rights of Man 

World Jewish Congress 

Assistant Director, Division of 
Human Rights 

Deputy Director, General Legal 
D i v i s i o n 

Secretary of the Commission 

/DRAFT 



E/CN » 4 / SR . 2 0 0 
Page. 3 

DRAFT INTÏiTiNATIONAL COVENANT ON HUIÎAN RIGHTS: SECOND READING ( E / C M , 4 / L . 9 < 

E / C N . 4 / L . 9 / A d d . l , E/ C N . 4 / L . 9/Add . 2 , E / C N . 4 / L . 1 0 , E / C N , 4 A . 1 3 , а/с : ] .4А.15) 
(concluded) 

A r t i c l e 1Д (foxtiicr a r t i c l e l 6 ) ( E / C Î Î , 4 / L . 1 0 , page 2 ? ) 

1. Mr. \тШМ1 (Australia) drew attention t o tho fact that tho 
liini t a t i o n b l i s t e d , in paragraph 2 d i f f e r e d a l i g h t l y from those set forth эл the 
two follo-vdn'^ a r t i c l e s , fíe f e l t that a .?;ro.ater uniformity o f text, was 
desirable, and ".'iould raise that point i n his dole.^ation's report, 

A r t i e l » . , 1 4 (for-TLur articL.: 1 ? ) ( E / G W , 4 / L . X 0 , page 3 0 ) 

2 . Mr. CA3SIM (Franco) said that the vrord "communiquer" ixi the French 
tyxt o f paragraphs 2 mid 3 should be replaced by "répandre". 

3. Mr. IIOAPE (United Kingdorr,) d r w attention to tho discrepancy botwt^en 
the Eng].ish and French te;cta of parf>.graph 1. The former waa aomov/hat vague and 
aubject to d i f f e r e n t Interioretationa, while the l a t t e r waa far more precise. 
The two taxta ahouid be brought into con.fon;ùty. 

4 . Mr. L E R O Ï - B E J I U L D S U (France) recalled that the French text had served 
as the baoia f o r the Commission'с diacuaaion j i t ahouid therefore be regarded aa 
tho authentic Viiraion of a r t i c l e L V . The Ib g l i s h text had been drawn .from 
a r t i c l e 1 9 of the Universal Declar.cî.tion of №лг;.дг1 Rights. 

5 » -Hr. HOAI-ÜS (United Kingdom) suggested that paragraph, 1 should read:-
"Everyone s h a l l have the r i g h t to hold opinionü without interference". The 
Froijch text should remain unchanged, 

iîiai-bT̂ ĝostipn was adopted. 

6 . Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) said that the term "public order" i n 
paragraph 3 waa siibjeot to extremely v.lde interpretation j the general 
understanding i n the Comiri.ssion had been that i t 3^cluded everything comected 
with Vjhat were usually known аз "reaaona o f state". That being s o , his 
delegation f e l t that t h e prissence o f those words r e n d e r e d any guarantee vri.th 

which tho a r t i c l e vras concerned i n e f f e c t i v e , 
/7. MALIK 



E/CM,4/SR»200 
Pago 4<. 

7. Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) agreed that the words "pub'Jic order" vfere 
l i a b l e to nullif j ' - the intention of • a r t i c l e 1У+. 

8. The СНА1Ш Ш remarked that the vrords appeared also i n a r t i c l e s 13, 
15 and 16. 

9. Mr, CASSIN (France) recalji.ed that h i s delegation had been disturbed 
by tho use of those vrords both i n the Declaration and i n the covenant, and had 
suggested the i n s e r t i o n of the v.ords " i n a democratic society" i n order to 
ensure that the term ''public order" would not be misinterpreted. 

10. Mr. VilTiENZUEI.A (Chile) alao f e l t that the Commdssion had evolved 
no clear interpi-etation of the term "public order". 

11. The C H A I J Ü A J said that the views expressed by vari.ous representatives 
on the f i r s t reading of the a r t i c l e were embodied i n the summary records. 
Furthermore J a l l тетЗэегз wore free to state t h e i r views i n t h e i r individua], 
reports. As the representative cf the United States of America, she did not 
believe t h a i the terra "public order" was open to misinterpretation. 

A r t i c l e 15 (former a r t i c l e IS) (E/CN . 4/L0IO, p.age 32) 

12. The CHAIPMAtJ said, that the phrase "health and morals" s- ;'uld be 
changed to "health or morals", the corresponding change being made i n the French 
text. 

T>^j;hanf,e^was noted, 

13 , Mrs, MEHTA (India) remarked that other a r t i c l e s of the covenant 
opened with the words "Everj'-one s h a l l havo the r i g h t . . . e t c " . I t would be 
preferable, f o r the sake of uruformlty, for the same forniula to be used i n 
a r t i c l e 15 . 

D*o The C K A I E M A N ej^lained that the purpose of the a r t i c l e was to 
consecrate the ri g h t of peaceful assembly rather than to lay do\m that everjrone 
should have that r i g h t . 

/15. Mr. CASSIN 



E/CN.^/SR.200 

15. Mr. CASSIN (France) supported the explanation given by the 
Chairman nnd added that the formula'suggested by the representative of Indi.a 
was impossible i n the present case, since more persons than one vjere required 
to form an assembly, 

АгЬШе^1о (í'ormor a r t i c l e 19) (E/CN.4/L.10, page 33) 

16. Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) proposed that paragraph 3 should be rev/ordod 
i n accordance with the suggestion by the Secretariat i n paragraph 74 of 
docuraent E/GN.4/L.10. 

17. Replying to a question by Mr. KYROU (Greece), Mr. E V A N S 

(International Labour Organisation) said that the Freedom of Association and 
Protection of the Right to Organize Convention provided f o r tho p o s s i b i l i t y of 
amendment after ten years by the о r<tt.m.vy procedure s of the Conference. There 
was no suggestion of a move to the Convention i n tho near future 

16. Ml*. CASSIN (France) suggested that the date 1948 should be deleted 
from the text suggested by the Secretariat, аз the Convention might be amended 
i n a l a t e r year. 

After some discussion^ i t vra.s decided that paragraph 3 should read 
as follows; "Nothing i n t h i s a r t i c l e s h a l l authorize States parties to the 
FroQdoKi of Asoociation and Protection of tho Rigiit to Organize Convention, to 
t a k b l e g i s l a t i v e measure^ which ivould prejudice, or to apply the law i n such 
a manner as to prejudice, the guarantees provided f o r i n that Convention." 

19. Mr. CASSEJ (France) said that, i n the French text of a r t i c l e 16 and 
a l l other a r t i c l e s of tiie covenant, a l l operative verbs now appearing i n the 
future tense should be changed to the present tense. 

That chmp.fi was noted, 

/ A r t i c l e 17 

http://chmp.fi


E/CN,4/SR.200 
Page 6 

A r t i c l e l y (fonner a r t i c l e 20) (E/CÎL4/L»10, page 34)» 

20. The СНи\]:Ш4АК ramarkod tho.t. In the opinion of sevsral members, the 
entire a r t i c l e had boea rondored s^ipei'flu.ous by the adoption of former 
a r t i c l e 2 i n i t s amandcd form» 

21. Mr, CASSIN (Fra;ace) seid that, whilo the f i r s t part of the a r t i c l e 
dovm to tho wordy "агщ! pi-otection of the law" v/as s a t i s f a c t o r y , the remainder 
of the text, was suporfluons and added nothjng to the substance. 

22. Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) thought that the second part of the a r t i c l e 
was not only meaiiinglesa but oven extremely dangerous, since i t seemed to imply 
that everyone enjoyed the same r i g h t s . The r e a l purpose of the a r t i c l e , to 
ensure that the .-̂ame sets of laws shoiild apply to everyone was covered i n the 
f i r s t part of t:;;e t e x t . 

23. Thv. GHAÎHÎIAN, as repreE^ntatire of the United States of ilmsrica, and 
Mr. KYROU (Grea-jo), associâtDd themaslves wî.th оЬозе views. 

24» î'ir. MAIJK (Lebanon) said that, while there might be gro'ond.̂  for 
objecting to arti.cle 17, euch objçcti.cns eoiild not be based on former a r t i c l e 2. 
The two a r t i c l e s de?J.t with 5epa:''i.te subjects and vrnre by no means inte.r~ 
changeabla. • 

25» The CHAIIÎMAN suggested that the views of members on the substance of 
a r t i c l e 17 should be stated i n t h e i r reports. 

Article^ I S ,^(form^r a r t i c l e 22jjF/CN.AyLЛ page 36) 

26. Mr. KYROU (Greece) suggested that the xrord "construed" i n paragraph 2 
of the a r t i c l e should be replaced by "interpreted" to ensure uniformity of style 
i n the two paragraphs, 

It^ waŝ 3p̂ _ decndgd. 

/27. Mr, MALIK 



E/CN. 4/Sîl. 200 
Page 7 

27. Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) suggested deletion of the word "already" from 
paragraph 1. Some of the l i m i t a t i o n s provided f o r i n the covenant were 
peniiissive rather than compulsory i n character; moreover, the word "already" 
was not reproduced i n the French t e x t . 

28. hr, VAI,ENZUELA (Chile) suggested that the word "defined" i n paragraph 1 
shoiad be replaced by "recognised", i n accordance with the practice generally 
adopted by the Ccirjnission. 

I t was_,80 decided. 

Measures of_Implementation 

29» The CHAIIuilAN indicated that the a r t i c l e s on measures of implementation, 
which woiud appear as part I I I of the covenent, would be renunibered by tho 
Secretariat at a l a t e r stage. 

A r t i c l e 1 (E/CN.4/L.9) 
30. There were no obaervationa. 

A r t i c l e 2 

31. Kr. HOARE (United Kingdom) proposed deletion of the word "regular" 
from paragraph 3» 

I t was so decided. 

32. ¡;r. NISOT (Belgium) suggested that the vrords "axiront,. e f f e t " I n the 
French texb of paragraph 3 should be replaced by "resteront yalables". 

I t was so decided. 

A r t i c l e 3 

33. Mr. ШЮВг (Philippines) and Mr. KÏROU (Greece) suggested that the 
l a s t phrase of a r t i c l e 3 should be revised to read " i n v i t i n g them to submit, 
within two months, i f they have not already done so, t h e i r nominations." 

/34. Mr. SORENSEN 



E/CW.4/S,H.200 
Pago 6 

34a Мго GOF£NSF.N (Dcnnark) оЪ-'В'гп^а. f.istg i f thù artic2,e vrere amonuod i n 
that vray, statiss might У;е coîiipelirid to ,v:iivmit ncuiiiiaticn« f^Aiice fcí* the SU ÏO 

e l o c t i o n , 

35« Мго НСАЕЙ (ü:ritf'.d Hn^dOR) suggcistcd that the a r t i c l e should bo 
am̂ îidod to гпиЛг ''ir.vn'.tirjg rhera, i f they have not already subJлi.tr̂ od t h e i r • 
ncirii.nations p to r;-ulC'lü them wit h i n twi.) months" <. 

ЛгЬ5.сХез í';. and 5 

36, Mi'íi, М.НТА (India) pointed out that she d l f f o r e d i n p r i n c i p l e with 
tho proviido-. я fvît fo r t h i n ûi-ticics 4 aad 5 ond that she would present her 
viov;s i n Ье:г* x x.ovi, 

CeTK'^tn ГГГ Íггп/? гЬ.;̂ лгэ1 '^ro iv^it-ie i n th» to:-id: of ar-irüs 5i 

37. Mx-f b'AI;ií' (Lob.nnon) woi:J.er".d v.:hf'tm7r i t would nob be better to adhçire 
to the formula "present :̂.rid voting''- i n tiio l a s t l i n e of the second sentence of 
a r t i c l e 6J 

3Qo The. CHAIPl^iAW, i n rep?.y to Mr, (Lebancr.), explain^id that for 
the piirposos of a r t i c l e 6, blanlc b a l l o t s would not b^j cc^unted. 

.J9. Mr. PIOî IiE (Unj.tod Kir.gdcm) pointed out that, i n accordance with the 
provisions of a r t i c l e 5, govsi-nments'wou3.d appoint' représentât.!ves fco 
parti c i p a t e i n the elec't^ions. ond suggested that a r t i c l e 6 shoi-ild be araended 
to read: ''States parties to t h i s covenant raprose.ntcd pnd voting". 

40* Mr. NISOT (Belgium) cbsor/ed that a State which vj-as represented at the 
elections cov:].d bo absent at the t i s e of the voting. 

41. Mr. KY.ROU (Greece) proposed the following text for the l a s t part of the 
second sentence of a r t i c l e 6: "by a majority vote of the représentât.! ves of the 
States parties to t h i s covenant present and voting". That draft would s a t i s f y 
the representatives.of both Belgium and the United Kingdom, 

That amendment was accepted, / A r t i c l e s 7. 6 & 9 



E/GN.4/SR.200 
Page 9 

.42, There were no coD-nents on a r t i c l e s 7, Й and 9. 

43. In reply to I'h-, KYROU (Greece) Mr. MLIK (Lebanon), said he woi.ud prefer 
to ;.iaij;tedn the woiri "addressed". He thought the word "submitted" might imply 
thst tiie Gliairman of the Coraiaittce coiú.d take certain action v;ith regard to 
resip.iations, 

44. There were no coiuments on e r t i c l e 11, 
А Г Ш 1 Е 4 1 2 

45. ]ír, SGhlffiLB (CecretarÎF.t) pointoô out that a r t i c l e 1 2 introduced a nevi 
concept with regard to the functions of tJ't? .Gocretary-General, he accordingly 
wishicd to reservo the right oi' ti'io üocretary-Ceneral to explain, his position on the 
rnfitter to the Econamic and Social Council, 

и в . The СНАЮМАИ sugr-ested that the heading "Tui'ictions and procedures'% whlc! 
intx-oduced a r t i c l e 13, should be deleted. 

47, l'îr, NISOT (Belgiuia) suggested that the French text of a r t i c l e 14 sl'j.ould 
be rev.'orded as follows: "гагшиШ..êSU^..!)^.Ш1ШШШйТ^ШШр^йШ}%^1е^^д&и!т... 



Е/СН,Л/ЗЕ.200 
Page 10 

Л8. Mrs«, ШНТА (India) said she interpretoci the text of a r t i c l e 15 to шеап 

that non^-goverrirnental organisations аз wol l as states would liave the right to шаке 
submissions to the Ccmmittee стяНу and i n wri t i n g , 

A£t,icle,j6_ 
Д9, There vrere no comments on a r t i c l e 16, 
Дг̂ 1с1е,_12,,., 

50. íh%íIO¿iPiE (United Kingdor?) i.'onr^ercd whether the word "sa|3j¿' in the six t h 
l i n e of paragraph 1 of a r t i c l e 17 w&?i the exact equivalent of the English terra 
"referred". He thought the Trench texb -jyrt further than the English. 

51. Mr, KISOT (Belgixïïû) said n\e phrase ]!lQy&rp¿Xlj:¡¡^^^iíl was the 
equivalent of the Enj/lish text, whereas the phrase 'Js,Ss_ei_i^j.,'L^,st. g would not 
have been a s a t i s f a c t o r y t r a n s l a t i o n . He thoughc, therefore, that the o r i g i n a l 
text cou-ld, be rnaintained. 

.Certg,-̂ i„3¿)¿,cy.;̂  

52. Mr. ÎIISOT (Belgiimi) suggested that the phirase "o^fV^jáirant^ai^ 
i ^ i ^ ^ - S M ^ ' l ? . ' ' should be substituted f o r the phrase ''b̂ r;!i_ŝ  la_dire<-;tior)'.,'̂ ,, which was 
not the exact equivalent of the English t e x t , 

53. y>v, ]-1ENT)EZ (Philippines) viondored whether i t was necessary tp include 
a r t i c l e Ic i n the measures of implementation. 

/5Л. v-T, m c u 



Paíje 11 

54., Mr, KYIIOU (Greece) pointed ont that the Charter contained provisions 
. oiatlining the duties of the Secretary-General. Ue thei-efore si?.w no reason v¡h:/ 
the neasures of iniplementation should not contain a reference to ths dutr'.es of t-ho 
Secï'etary of the Committee, and suggested that a r t i c l e IS should be retained. 

It vas so dec^j]e(^^ 
Ш:ЫíL22 

5 b . Jn reply to a question from Mr. KYP.OU (Greece), Hr, ЗаТ-ШЬТ (Secretariat) 
said that a copy of the estimc-te of the f i n a n c i a l m plications of the proviaions 
of a r t i c l e 19 vould be attached to the Comission'a report. 

56. Ir view of the objections ralaed to the l a s t part of paragra-ph 2 of 
ai-ticle 2 0 , Mr. ЛОШ: (United Kingdora) suggeated that the text ahouid be amended 
to read as follo-.;s: "oithor atatc a h a l l neve tho right to refer t.'ie natter to the 
Coimuittoe, by notice given to the Secretary of the Coinnittee and to the other 
Stato", 

Ihflt._^i-gPf!ment, was agcgptgd. 

57. Mr. NISOT (Belgium) suggested that the word "KtaÜL. should be substituted 
foi ' the word "cg.rti'w. the ninth l i n e of psrupraph 1 of the ЬгекпсЬ text. He 
furtiiei' ariggested thct the text of jiaragraph 2 should be amended to road: 
" . . . l a ouestiofi n'est pas réglée a l a aat i s f a c t i o n de^. deux IÍtatg.._l.«ijn_aQmc. 

Thope grgipfldpen t^^, wp if et _ gcceptpd 

5o. In reply to Mr. .''O.lPi; (United Kingdom), Mr. IITSCT (Bélgica) a,<̂ reed i t 
vrould be dosirable to avoid the v/ord "complaint" but he had not found a 3ati3facto:íy 
subfîtitnte f o r the phrase J'Ètat pjla^ignaot". 



J£/Cîîô ;./SRa200 
Page 12 

Ar t i e ] £^21 

59o Мгс I£ROY«BF,.ViJLÍEÜ- (Fbi.oe) suggafrtcd ' the de-I^-tion of the, phrase 
"en l'occurrence" in'the French te x t , since i t added nothing to the sense- of 
the'texna, 

60, ííro ЬПШШ (Philippine-O sug-^ested the substitution of the word "a f t e r " 
f o r " i f " i n the second l i n e of th-.- .iïngliih te;cte 

6lo l i r = HCAEE; (united Kingdcm) cbjecbed to the Philippine proposal. The 
pur'pose of arti.cle 21 was to ].ay down conditions under which th-з cobunittee should 
function; the important, point'was the conditions rather than the time element. 

62. Mr, №NDSZ (Philippine.^) withdrew his amendment. 
The^F'i^np;.. -^^•J<:n'•^;^r,•^r)± -'•'Cj anorovc'lc. 

63. Th.-.-'S v/as ne dir.oussioa concen.?i-iig згcicle 22й 

Artlxae^22_ 

64. V-ALFJ3ZUETA (Chile) I'equoeted the substitution of "recognised" f o r 
"defined'*-, j.n pa.rri,g„-aph 1, i n coufoi-mi.ty with the Comiaission''3 previous practice. 

65o ' i ' l v , , NISOT (P'-'̂ jgium) thought that the quc5-v;,on of the states to which the 
report shonld bo communicated, dealt i-iith i n parag.ra-.--i 2, was delicatoo He 
proposed that, the phrase "Etats intéresses'',, .in that paragraph,, should be re-, 
placed by the woî tís "Etats en pre£'e,nce'\, a phrase which .had already been used'in 
a r t i c l e 22o For his part, he would favour the use-of the phi'ase "Etats en 
presence" throughout the en-!:àre te,.>ct« 

66. In reply to Mr о ÍIOAFiE (United. Kingdom-), -who pointed out that the 
states i n question would not be ".pressnt" when the report was sent outj^ 
Mr. Nisot explained that the phrase '"an presence" could be correctly used i n the 
fi g u r a t i v e sense0 

/67. Mr. LEROI-BEAULIEU 

http://parag.ra-.--i


t t 
6 7 , Mr* LEROY-BEAULIEU (France) f e l t that the word "intérêts ses "should Ъе 
retained, since i t was the most commonlj'- accepted term.> He asked whetlier the 
Belgian representative would accept the retention of that term i f i t were qual
i f i e d by such a phrase as "au sens du paragraphe 2 de 1*агЬ1с1е_20"в 

6 8 . The Сг1АШШ1 drew attention to the fact that the English text was 
satisfactory as i t stood, and that no changes should be made i n the French text 
which would render i t inconsistent with the English versiouc 

69» Mr» ORIBE (Uruguay) did not f e e l that the French phrase ''sjslnti^cnjD^ 
qui s'inspix-e du respect, des d r o i t s de I'homrne" гтз the exact equivalent of the 
English phrase *'solution#eeon the basis cf respect f o r Iniman r i g h t s " . He f e l t 
that the English wording was preferable, and that a more accurate French equiva
lent should be found© 

70 , Mr. LEROY-BEAULIEU (France) STiggested the substitution,, i n the French 
text, of the phraae "solution,««fondee en memo temps sur lo respoct^ 
de 1 ' homme"» 

71. Mr, H0A1ÎE (United Kingdom) proposed that the words of the f i r a t sentence 
of paragraph 3 of the English text should be transposed to read, " I f a sülution 
within the terms of paragraph 1 of t h i a a r t i c l e i a reachedeo." 

Ihe French and Chilean aaendmenta to paragraph 1 , the Belgian amendment to 
paragraph 2 , and the United Kingtiom ajnendment to p)aragraph 3 were accepted^, toget
her with certain minor drafting changea» 

Part IV 

72» Mr, SCHl'JELB (Secretariat) recalled that of the a r t i c l e a comprising 
Part IV, namelj'-, the a r t i c l e a previously numbered 23 to 26 i n c l u s i v e , the Coia-
mission had decided not to exacdne a r t i c l e s 24 and 2 5 , 

73» ' The CHAIRÎ IAN i n v i t e d the Commission to consider the a r t i c l e s previously 
numbered 23 and 2 6 , i n documents E / C N . 4 . / L » 1 3 and E / G H = 4 / L . 1 5 reapsctively* 

A r t i c l e 23 (E/CNJ^/L»1,3) 

74» The CHAIKiAN spealàng as representative of the United States of America, 
requested the i n s e r t i o n of the worda "and r a t i f i c a t i o n " , after "signature" i n 
the f i r s t l i n e of the article» 

/75» Mr. SCHACHTER 



Е / С Г 1 Л / £ К . 2 0 0 
Page 14-

75. №,-еСНАСЕЩ31{ (secretariat) suggested tiié.t the word'"between" should 
he replaced by the word "aiEong", i n the' f i r s t 'sentence of para^praph 2, i n order 
tc aaske i t • clear that the cote,nent was applicable mult i l a t e r alls'-, uot b i l a t e r a l l y . 
He also peinted cut that under paragraph 3" of that a r t i c l e the infc r u a t i c n i n 
question would be sont to a l l signatory States: . the word " i ^ a t i f i e d " vixn therefore 
urmecessary i n the content. 

The United States amendaient адай th@^^ch&ii6f>&^ sted by the Secrptariet 
were accepted, together with аош minor draftln¿-̂ ^ ameïidments. 
A r t i c l e 26 (B/Crl«4/L.15) 

76. • • bir, CRIBE (Uruguay) r e c a l l e d that some dlscnseien had taken place i n . 
the Commission concerning the use of the words "adopted" and "api^roved", i n tlie 
f i r s t l i n e of paragraph 2, and tiiO,t the word "approved" had been considered 
preferable. Ее therefore, suggested the subctitutien of the word "ajpprcuvefc" 
for "adoptes" i n the 3?rench text. 

77. . Mr. MEIíDEZ (Philippines) ja-oposcd that the litraeo "the e a r l i e r , 
amendments" i n the l a s t ' l i n o of para,9.'apu 3 shexild. be altered to read " a n y 
e a r l i e r amendmenta". 

78. • Mr. HOARE (United llngdom) pointed out that paragraph 1 as i t otood ' 
di d not' make i r o v i a i o n for a conference which might discu&s more than one 
proposal. He therefore suggested the substitution of the píirase "votJn¿ upon 
amendments" for "voting upon the • proposal". 

79. ' № . MALIK (Lebanon) thoucjlut that the. amsndaents. to-be discubsed at 
such a conference ehou3.d be l i m i t e d to these which had i 3 i - e v i o u G l y been filéû. 
with the Secretary-General. 

80. The CHAIHIiAI'J pointed out that the orif;-inal pl.iraseolofij'- was' the language 
most commonlj'- used, and that, i f more than one ' tunendment liad been f i l e d vritn the 
Secretary-General, he wculd naturally submit a l l such amondüients to the 
conference f o r exajninatioxi. She preferred retention of the c r i g i n a l wording. 

81. Mr. HOARE. (United.Kingdcm) withdrew his ümendmfntt 
(The Uruffla^an arid P h i l i p p i r e amendjflents were _accepted, together vfith minor 

d r a f t i n g changes. 

The meeting rose at 1.20̂  p.m. 




